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Malave, Erin M.

From: CorOniine

Sent: Friday, January 22, 2010 1,38 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: FW. Corporate Filing - 300166362083

Please update.

Thanks.

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from
cur staff. The Florida Department cof State values your feedback as a customer. Kurt
Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving
the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS
Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey: http://survey.dos.state.fl.us/index.aspx?
email=Coronlineldos.state.fl.us

From: Tuyle K. Denman [mailto:tuyle@denmanlegalfinancial.com]
Sent: Wednesday, January 20, 2010 12:35 PM

To: CorOnline

Subject: RE: Corporate Filing - 3001

62083
I have filed for and received my N (27-1707513),
front of it.

This does not look correct.

However my name has a symbol "%" in

Could you please look into this and have it corrected.
Thank you.

Regards,

Tuyle H. Denman

Denman Financial Services

1995 E. Qakland Park Blvd. Suite 105
Ft. Lauderdale, FL 33306

Email: tuyle@denmanlegalfinancial.com

Office: 954.938.9777
Cell: 954.821.7946
Fax: 954,938.9789

————— QOriginal Message---—--

From: coroconline@dos.state.fl.us [mailto:coronlinefdos.state.fl.us]
Sent: Wednesday, January 20, 2010 10:55 AM

To: TUYLE@DENMANLEGALFINANCIAL.CCM ’

Subject: Corporate Filing - 300166362083

The Articles of Incorporation for DENMAN FINANCIAL SERVICES, INC wers ed electroni

on January 19, 2010, effective on January 15, 2010, as verified bysthe letter and

authentication number shown below and were assigned document numbgr P10000005210,
Please refer to this number whenever correspeonding with this offietme,

Electronic filing and certification is provided for in section 15.16, Florida Statutes,
and has the same legal effect as any other filing or certificate.

& corporation annual report/uniform business report will be due this office between
January 1 and May 1 of the year following the calendar year of the file/effective date. A
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